
 
April 28, 2016 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS (2) 
 
Invitation to Bid: ITB # 16-09-08 
 
Description: Gasoline (E10) and Biodiesel (B5) 
 
 

1. Do you consider common carriers to be subcontractors? 
Answer:  The City considers any vendor hired by the awarded contractor 
to deliver fuel on our property to be a subcontractor. 

 
2. Is the contract start date 1/1/2017? 

Answer:  Refer to Section 1(e) of the ITB. 
 

3. Have any addenda been released for this bid? 
Answer:  Any addenda will be posted on VSS, the Purchasing Web Page 
under this solicitation number, and on eVA. 

 
4. What is the City’s current turnaround on payment of invoices? 

Answer:  Refer to Section 5 of the Sample Contract included in the ITB. 
 

5. Do you currently receive a discount for prompt payment of invoices? 
Answer:  There is no prompt payment discount. 

 
6. On a firm bid will a name and contact number be available for 

someone to inform the public of the low bidder as soon as possible. 
Answer:  The bid tabulation for this ITB will be posted on the City’s 
Purchasing Web page at the following link by 5:00PM EST on the opening 
date:  
http://mobile.roanokeva.gov/DeptApps/PurchasingBids.nsf/WebBidTabulat
ion?OpenView 

 
7. How many gallons did the City lock in last year and for which months 

did you lock in? 
 Answer:  July 2015 Through December 2016. Gasoline - 459,000 gallons. 
 Diesel 360,000 gallons. 
 

8. If a vendor were to insert any conditions into their alternate firm fixed 
bid, would they be taken into consideration or rejected?  

9. Answer:  Refer to page 2 of the Bid Form – the City will not accept bids 
containing conditions. 

 
10. What information will the City be reading out loud at the bid 

opening? 
Answer:  Name of bidder and bid amount.   
 

11.    Will the NYMEX value be based on a single future month value or a 
 strip average of the months being locked in? 

      Answer:  Strip average of the months being locked in. 



 
 

12. If the NYMEX value is based on a strip average, will the vendor give the 
City the strip average?   If the NYMEX value is based on a strip average, 
will the City give the vendor the strip average?  
Answer:  The last two years the vendor calculated the strip average and 
provided to the City. 
 

13. What day were the gallons locked under last year’s bid? 
Answer:  Both were locked in on 3/12/15. 
 

14. What NYMEX value were the gallons locked under last year’s contract? 
Answer: $1.8442 for gasoline and $1.927 for diesel (NYMEX averages before 
differential was applied). 
  

15. Please provide an invoice and BOL from the current contract. 
Answer:  Attached 
 

16. When the City wants to lock in pricing with the awarded vendor, does 
the City give the Vendor the NYMEX value?  When the City wants to lock 
in pricing with the awarded vendor, does the vendor give the City the 
NYMEX value? 
Answer:  The City notified the lowest responsive and responsible vendors on 
the date that we chose to proceed and lock in a price and the vendors 
calculated the averages and provided a single price for each type of fuel, 
which was the one figure that was placed in each final contract after the 
differential was applied. 
 

17. Does the City lock in one NYMEX value to be added to the fixed 
differential for the life of the contract? 
Answer:  Yes. One price for the entire contract period based on the 
calculations of the averages. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 



 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 


